
Pharmacy Technician Career Diploma 

Ashworth College has conducted research on all programs that lead to licensure, or certification, or endorsement, 
or those that a prospective or enrolled student could reasonably believe lead to such licensure, certification, or 
endorsement. The chart below demonstrates whether the program curriculum meets, does not meet or has not 
been determined to meet the educational requirements for licensure or certification that may be required for 
employment. This disclosure does not guarantee that the state licensing or similar regulatory body will approve an 
individual’s request to become licensed or certified. Furthermore, this information does not account for changes in 
state law or regulation that may affect your application for licensure and occur after this disclosure has been 
made. Prospective and enrolled students should contact their state professional licensing board or similar 
regulatory body in the state(s) where they plan to work to review their requirements. This information is updated 
annually in March and updated as necessary. 



State Meets Does 
Not 
Meet 

Undetermined Not 
required 

Link to Board 

American Samoa   X     https://ncsbn.org/bon-member-
details/AmericanSamoa 

Alabama   X   https://www.albop.com/PharmacyTechnician.aspx 

Alaska X    https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/Pro
fessionalLicensing/BoardofPharmacy/StatutesReg
ulations.aspx 

Arizona X    https://pharmacy.az.gov/licenses/technician-
trainee 

Arkansas X    https://www.pharmacyboard.arkansas.gov/licens
ee-information/forms-and-instructions/ 

California 
  X 

   https://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/applicants/tch.sht
ml 

Colorado   X    https://dpo.colorado.gov/Pharmacy/Technician 
Connecticut   X    https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Drug-Control-

Division/Commission-of-Pharmacy-
Licenses/Pharmacy-Technician-Registration 

Delaware      X https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/pharmacy/ 
District of 
Columbia 

 X   https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/pharmacy-
licensure 

Florida X    https://floridaspharmacy.gov/licensing/registered-
pharmacy-technician/ 

Georgia X    https://gbp.georgia.gov/ 
Guam X    http://www.dphss.guam.gov/ 
Hawaii    X https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/pharmacy/ 
Idaho X    https://bop.idaho.gov/pharmacy-technicians/ 
Illinois    X   https://www.idfpr.com/profs/pharm.asp 
Indiana X    https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/pharmacy-

home/ 
Iowa X    https://pharmacy.iowa.gov/licensureregistration/

pharmacy-technicians 
Kansas X    https://pharmacy.ks.gov/pharmacy-technicians 
Kentucky X    https://pharmacy.ky.gov/professionals/Pages/Pha

rmacy-Technicians.aspx 
Louisiana   X    http://www.pharmacy.la.gov/index.cfm?md=page

builder&tmp=home&pid=426 

Maine X    https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/
professions/board-pharmacy/licensing 

Maryland X    https://health.maryland.gov/pharmacy/Pages/Tec
hnicians.aspx 

Massachusetts   X    mass.gov/pharmacy-technician-licensing 

Michigan X    https://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/Phar 
m_Tech_Final_654140_7.pdf 
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Minnesota   X    https://mn.gov/boards/pharmacy/licenseregistrati
on/newtechnician.jsp 

Mississippi X    https://www.mbp.ms.gov/licensing/pharmacy-
technicians 

Missouri    X https://pr.mo.gov/pharmacists-forms.asp 
Montana X    https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pharmacy/ 
Nebraska   X    https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Pharmacy-

Technician.aspx 
Nevada X    https://bop.nv.gov/Services/newapps/Pharmacy_T

echnicians/Trainees/ 
New Hampshire X    https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-pharmacy-laws-

and-rules 
New Jersey X    https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/phar 
New Mexico X    http://www.rld.state.nm.us/uploads/files/Pharmac

y%20Technician%20New_.pdf 
New York X    http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/rpt/ 
North Carolina X    http://www.ncbop.org/lawandrules.htm#none 
North Dakota  X   https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/ 
Northern 
Mariana Islands 

    X  
CNMI Board of Professional Licensing / Health Care 
Professions Licensing Board (cnmibpl-hcplb.net) 

Ohio  X   https://www.pharmacy.ohio.gov/Documents/Licen
sing/PTech/General/Pharmacy%20Technician%20R
egistration%20-
%20Frequently%20Asked%20Questions.pdf 

Oklahoma  X   https://www.ok.gov/pharmacy/Licensees_&_Appli
cants/Forms_&_Applications/Technicians/ 

Oregon X    https://www.oregon.gov/pharmacy/Pages/Pharm
acy-Technician-.aspx 

Pennsylvania    X https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Boa
rdsCommissions/Pharmacy/Documents/Applicatio
ns%20and%20Forms/Non-
Application%20Documents/PharmM%20-
%20Frequently%20Asked%20Questions.pdf 

Puerto Rico   X    http://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/116 
Rhode Island X    https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=275 
South Carolina    X   https://llr.sc.gov/bop/licensure.aspx 
South Dakota X    https://doh.sd.gov/boards/pharmacy/technicianre

qs.aspx 
Tennessee X    https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-

areas/health-professional-boards/pharmacy-
board.html 

Texas X    https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/applicants/tech.
asp 

US Virgin Islands    X  https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-
licensure-and-health-planning 

Utah  X   https://dopl.utah.gov/pharm/ 
Vermont X    https://sos.vermont.gov/pharmacy/forms- 

instructions/ 
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Virginia    X   https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/pharmacy/pharmacy
_forms.htm#Technician 

Washington  X   https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCert
ificates/FacilitiesNewReneworUpdate/Pharmacy/
PharmacyLicensing#heading64610 

West Virginia   X    https://www.wvbop.com/practitioners/pharmtech
s/index.asp 

Wisconsin    X https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/PharmacyT
ech/Default.aspx 

Wyoming X    https://pharmacyboard.wyo.gov/licensing/pharm
acy-technician 
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